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Sheplak, Scott | ' o -.Q.. _

From: Sheplak Scott

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 5:14 PM

To: ‘Kathleen Forney'

Subject: Public Notice notification for Draft/Proposed CAIR projects

We have received proof of publication for the following projects:

1050004-021-AV
Lakeland, McIntosh
They published on 1/24/2009 therfote Day 45 = 3/9 (end of the USEPA Region 4 review period).

1010017-011-AV
Progress Energy, Anclote
- They published on 1/26/2009 therfore Day 45 = 3/11 (end of the USEPA Region 4 review period).

1030011-013-AV
Progress Energy, Bartow
They published on 1/28/2009 therfore Day 45 = 3/13 (end of the USEPA Reglon 4 review period).

1030013-005-AV
Progress Energy, Bayboro
They published on 1/28/2009 therfore Day 45 = 3/13 (end of the USEPA Reglon 4 review period).

1030012-006-AV
Progress Energy, Higgins
" They published on 1/28/2009 therfore Day 45 = 3/13 (end of the USEPA Region 4 review period).

0110036-008-AV

FP&L, Port Everglades
They published on 1/29/2009 therfore Day 45 = 3/14 (end of the USEPA Reglon 4 review perlod).

2/3/2009
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Sheplak, Scott

From: Bradley, Chris [Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com}

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 5:34 PM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: McDaniel, Kim

Subject: Bayboro - Affidavit of publication of the Public Notice of Intent to Issue the CAIR proposed/Draft Permit
Attachments: Document.pdf

Document.pd
f (678 KB)
Good afternoon Scott -

Scanned affidavit of publication of the Public Notice of Intent. to Issue the CAIR proposed/Draft Permit for Bayboro
Power Plant is attached. This was published in the St. Petersburg Times on Wednesday, January 28, 2009. The original
- will follow shortly in the US mail.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Best regards

Chris Bradley

Sr. Environmental Specialist

Technical Services/EHSS Section-POG
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Telephone: 727.820.5962

Fax: 727.820.5229

E-mail: Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com

From: Bradley, Chris

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 2:52 PM
To: Bradley, Chris '

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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Sheplak, Scott

From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 8:25 AM

To: Cascio, Tom; Sheplak, Scott; Tart, Cecily

Subject: FW: Comments of Draf/Proposed Air Permit Projects, Florida Power Corporat|on dba Progress Energy
’ Florida, Inc.

Attachments: Document.pdf

Please keep a copy of these comments for each of the Progress Energy projects you have worked on. This
- is the comment that will allow us to take more than the rule required 30 days to send the Proposed CAIR
. permit

-Jon

to EPA.

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 7:54 AM

To: Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: FW: Comments of Draft/Proposed Air Permit Projects, Florida Power Corporatlon dba Progress Energy Florida,
Inc. .

From: Bradley, Chris [mailto:Chris. Bradley@pgnmall com]
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 5:19 PM

To: Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); McDaniel, Kim; Meyer, Dave

Subject: Comments of Draft/Proposed Air Permit Projects, Florida Power Corporation dba Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Good afternoon Ms. Vielhauer.

Please find attached correspondence pertaining to DARM Air Permitting Projects specific to power
generating plants owned/operated by Florida Power Corporation dba Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
(PEF). These DARM permitting projects address the inclusion of the CAIR provisions and
requirements into the Title V permits.

If you havevany questions regardihg the attached correspondence, please feel free to contact me.
The original of this document has been forwarded to DARM via the U.S. Postal Service.

Best regards,

Chris Bradley

Sr. Environmental Specialist :
Technical Services/EHSS Section-POG
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Telephone: 727.820.56962

Vnet No: 230.5962

Cell: 727.409.2477

Fax: 727.820.5229

E-mail: Chris.Bradley@pgnmail.com

7/22/2008
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Sheplak, Scott , . -gle -
From: Meyer, Dave [Dave Meyer@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 4:46 PM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: Bradley, Chris

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) CAIR Form Administrative Correction

Attachments: Document.pdf
Hi Scott,

. Thank you very much for your call concerning the CAIR part form. When Progress Energy completed the forums it
was our understanding that columns ¢ was asking if the unit was an acid rain unit. As many of our older combustion
turbines are not in the acid rain program, we did not check this box “c”. Based on your call and the regulation cited
under column ¢, it appears that this column should have been checked for the older combustion turblnes These .
older turbines are in the CAIR program and subject to the CAIR rules.

Accordingly, | have updated the first page of the CAIR part form and have attached it to this e-mail. | would very
much appreciate your updating our records with the attached sheets as an administrative correction.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
727-820-5295. Bestregards, Dave

Dave Meyer P. E

Senior Environmental Spemahst

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Environmental Services Section

299 — First Avenue North PEB PEF - 903
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

Office (727) 820-5295

Internal 8 230-5295
Fax (727) 820-5229
Cell (727) 415-4652

E-mail: dave.meyer@pgnmail.com

1/15/2009




